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DIANNE FEINSTEIN a3
CALIFORNIA o COMMI TRE ON ENEAQY AND NATURAL RESOUACES
v COMMITTES ON THE JUDICARY
p COMMTTEE OH RULES AND

SELECT COMMITTEE ON INYHLLIGBNGE

Hnited Stateg Senate

’ WASHINGTON, DC 20510-0504
htp/Aeinetsin,ganats.gov

{ April 4, 2007

The Honorable Samuel W. Bodman

Department of Energy
1000 Independence Avenue, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20585

Dear Secretary Bodman:

[ write regarding the cleanup of Santa Susana Field Laboratery (SSFL) and
the Energy Technology and Engineering Center (ETEC). I would uppreciate it if
you would assure the impacted communities and myself that these sites will be
cleaned up to the highest standards.

It has come to my attention that the Department of Energy plans to end its

clean-up of radioactive material at SSFL next year, Is that correct? I request that ,

you provide me with a schedule for the close-out of the cleanup of radioactive |

materjal, identifying what DOE intends to do and by when. Please also indicate |

whether DOE will commission a site-wide site characterization by the

Environmental Protection Agency to identify remaining radioactive: contamsination, ;

as the Department previously committed to do. |
|
}
f
|

I'also understand that DOE has decided to conduct the cleamap of Building
4024 and the Radicactive Materials Handling Facility (RMHF) in conformance
with CERCLA and the 1995 Joint DOE-EPA Policy on Decommissioning
Department of Energy Facilities under CERCLA. Will the Departinent complete
the cleanup of the full site consistent with CERCLA standards and procedures?

I am concemned that the Engineering Evaluation/Cost Assessment (EE/CA)
anmounced that these contaminated areas could be released for unrestricted

residential yse.
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I} Thank you very much for your attention to this iroportant matter about the

? future of the Santa Susana Field Laboratory site. I look forward t a prompt
response to the concerns raised in this letter.

I

|

|

: Dianne Feinstein
} : United States Senator
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